

Lethbridge BMX Meeting

April 4, 2017

Meeting #5 at London Drugs Lethbridge

Attendance – Janine D, Cory D, Deb W, Darren W, Tyler E, Sherri S, John L, Chris F, Matt T

Meeting to Order – Meeting called to order at 7:07pm

Additions & Deletions – fundraising

Approval of Agenda – Deb – seconded by Chris – all in favour

Treasurers report – Treasurer gave report – details can be found in the secretary binder. Motion for approval of the treasurer report by Sherr and seconded by Cory – all in favour

OLD BUSINESS

Gate – Gate is coming along nice – looks fabulous!! Looks better in person than the photos on facebook. We are starting to figure out what work is needed as well as the labor costs and rental of equipment needed for installing the gate. Deb will log hours and keep track of costs for the grant we are applying for.

Advertising – Ongoing. Next Leisure guide will advertise Lethbridge BMX. BMX day in Alberta is May 28th. Sherri will check about advertising in Lethbridge Living Magazine. Movie Mill advertising will be in May/June.

Greg Hill Clinic – Registrations are coming in – we are at 15 riders registered now. We are confident that this will increase once BMX starts. Greg Hill has donated a XXL 20” bike frame to the track to raffle off as a fundraiser/donation to the track. We start the raffle at the beginning of the BMX season and will have Greg Hill draw the winning ticket when we do the clinic at the track.

Municipal Grant – See info under the gate section.

First Aid – We had a first aid clinic April 2nd. We now have a number of first aiders at the track. First aiders will photocopy their first aid certificate to keep at the track.

2017 Jersey – We will put the old jerseys on sale since we are bringing in new jerseys this year.

2014 Jerseys - \$30

2015 Jerseys - \$50

2017 Jerseys - \$75 (ordering 50 jerseys)

Water – Lafarge is delivering water to the track this week – by Friday. If the weather is good – work will begin on the track preparation this weekend.

Soil-Tac – Matt will ensure the quad is good to go for the track prep as well as the pump. John has ordered the soil tac and he will pick it up again.

NEW BUSINESS

Track Refresh – Hoping to start working on the track this weekend or very soon.

Fundraising – Exploring the idea of doing some fundraising at the BMX track for the riders who plan to attend worlds. Janine will look in to some advertising opportunities and discuss with other riders going to worlds.

Meeting adjourned at 8:01 pm

Next meeting scheduled for May 2, 2017